
From: Jennifer Brody jeco@uw.edu
Subject: Fwd: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

Date: May 24, 2021 at 2:55 PM
To: Sofer, Tamar tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu

        External Email - Use Caution        

Hi Tamar.

This is now approved by CHS P&P

 -Jen

Begin forwarded message:

From: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu
Subject: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org
Date: May 24, 2021 at 11:52:23 AM PDT
To: jeco@uw.edu
Reply-To: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Hello, authors.

Congratulations!  Your penultimate draft, Gradient Boosted Trees
Capture Non-Linear Genetics Effects and Allele Interactions in Complex
Phenotypes,, was approved by the Steering Committee.  Please see the
updated status and details regarding your next steps at the following
link: https://chs-nhlbi.org/node/8734.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Ellen

Ellen Terry
Publications Coordinator
CHS-NHLBI.org
chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

NOTES: Please make sure you are logged on to the CHS website before
clicking the above link.  This message was sent to the first author
and all CHS co-authors.
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